Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:09 AM

To: 'Ken Cheitlin'

Subject: RE: Case # RO0000018: final Deed Restriiction document
Hello Ken,

You can proceed with signing the deed restriction on your end. | have reserved a time slot at 1:00 pm on Wednesday,
February 9 with our Director to sign the deed restriction. Please let me know if you can send the signed deed restriction
over with a Notary Public at that time. If not, | can set up a new date and time. Once | get confirmation that the deed
restriction has been recorded with the County Recorder, | will send Leroy a message that he can sign the release for the
old deed restriction.

Thanks,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Ken Cheitlin [mailto:KenC@hallequitiesgroup.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:39 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: FW: Case # RO0000018: final Deed Restriiction document

Good morning, Jerry. Please let us know when you are ready for us to sign the deed restriction. We will be happy to send
the document over with a notary public from our office to facilitate your signing. Also, do you want me to contact Leroy
Griffin about executing the termination of the old deed restriction, or would you prefer to handle that directly?

Thanks. Ken
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Ken Cheitlin
Tel: (925) 933-4000 ext. 249

From: Brent Searcy [mailto:bsearcy@ecostmanage.com]

Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 2:30 PM

To: jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Cc: 'Binayak Acharya'; Costanza,Jennifer,Nestle GLENDALE,Legal; Desso,Michael, GLENDALE,Corporate Environment &
Safety; Ken Cheitlin

Subject: Case # RO0000018: final Deed Restriiction document

Jerry:

As we discussed yesterday, please find attached the updated and finalized version of the Deed Restriction (incorporating
your suggested edits) for the former Carnation Dairy facility (SLIC Case #R00000018). This document can now be signed
by the property owner and ACEH representatives, and filed with the County as required as part of the Risk Management
Plan for the Site.



As we discussed, ECM will also submit a final signed copy of the Risk Management Plan to ACEH via the usual ACEH ftp
site process.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or need any additional information regarding these documents.

Regards,
Brent Searcy

Brent Searcy, P.E.
Environmental Cost Management, Inc.
p. 415-282-1979

f. 714-662-2758



